## State of Louisiana

Office of the Governor

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

JOHN BEL EDWARDS GOVERNOR

and Administration of Criminal Justice

JIM CRAFT Executive Director



## DRUG CONTROL AND VIOLENT CRIME POLICY BOARD MINUTES

Baton Rouge Marriott 5500 Hilton Avenue Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70808 Ph. 225-924-5000

March 2, 2016 – 2:00 P.M.

#### CALL TO ORDER

Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps called the Drug Control and Violent Crime Policy Board meeting to Order at 2:26 p.m. on March 2, 2016.

#### The following Board Members were present:

Sheriff Doug Anderson; Ms. Cynthia Austin, proxy for District Attorney Paul Connick; District Attorney Michael Cassidy; Major Paul Edmonson, proxy for Colonel Michael Edmonson; Chief Mike Knaps; Chief Carlos Stout, proxy for Chief Reggie Pitre; Sheriff Mike Tubbs, proxy for Mr. Michael Ranatza; and Major Chad Alexander, proxy for Sheriff Mike Stone.

\*Note: Motions, abstentions and oppositions, when applies will be indicated by proxy name.

Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement staff present included:

Mr. Jim "Chief" Craft, Executive Director; Mr. James "Jim" Franklin, Deputy Director; Ms. Linda Gautier, Federal Program Section Manager; Mr. Ingram Scott, Program Manager; Ms. Martha Addison, Grants Manager; Ms. Shelly Foster, Grants Reviewer; and Ms. Roxanne Langston, Administrative Assistant.

District Directors and/or their Representatives present were:

Mr. Jeremy P. Edwards, *District 1*, Northwest Law Enforcement Planning District, Inc., and *District 3*, Red River Delta Law Enforcement Planning Council, Inc.; Chief Deputy David Rigdon and Ms. Marky Tucker, *District 2*, North Delta Law Enforcement Planning District, Inc.; Ms. Amanda Bourque, *District 4*, Evangeline Law Enforcement Planning Council, Inc.;

Ms. Wanda Johnson, *District 5*, Capital District Law Enforcement Planning Council, Inc.; Ms. Bonnie Vaughan, *District 6*, Southwest Law Enforcement Planning Council, Inc.; Ms. Jody Moreau, *District 7*, Jefferson Parish Criminal Justice Coordinating Council / Metropolitan District Law Enforcement Planning and Action Commission; and Mr. George Lawrence, proxy for Ms. Maria-Kay Chetta, *District 9*, City of New Orleans, Office of Criminal Justice Coordination.

#### Guests and Representatives that attended were:

AngelaCrochet, 16th Judicial District Attorney's Office; Mark Dumaine, 19th Judicial District Attorney's Office; Billie Giroir, 20th Judicial District Attorney's Office, East and West Feliciana Parish Sheriff's Office, and City of St. Francisville; Donna McArthur, 21st Judicial District Attorney's Office; Margaret Kerley, 22nd Judicial District Attorney's Office; Tony G. Sanders, 22nd Judicial District Attorney's Office; Cynthia Austin, 24th Judicial District Attorney's Office; Rae Riley, 25th Judicial District Attorney's Office; Deputy Lynda Hamilton, Allen Parish Sheriff's Office; Will Reames, Ascension Parish Sheriff's Department; Ray Chaisson, Avoyelles Parish Sheriff's Office; Ricky Moses, Beauregard Sheriff's Office; John M. Crawford, Bienville Parish Sheriff's Office; Matt Gaydres, Bossier Parish Sheriff's Office; Jack McKeithen, Caldwell Parish Sheriff's Office; Clifford Gatlin, City of Alexandria; Vapheng Nitchin, City of Baton Rouge; Neal Noel, City of Baton Rouge; Gene Crosby, City of Bogalusa; Larry, Landry, Sr., City of Breaux Bridge; Donna Jennings, City of Denham Springs; Lt. Gina Cateria, City of Franklin; Leland W. Sykes, City of Gonzales; Rudy Dusaules, City of Gretna; Charles W. Borchers, IV, City of Hammond; John Bernius and Tracy Whittle, City of Harahan; Salvador LeJarza, City of Kenner; Ronald R. Payton, City of Minden; Nikeo Collins, City of Natchitoches; Byrne Sherwood, City of New Orleans - Health Department; Sylvia Poindexter, City of New Orleans - New Orleans Police Department; Joe Salmon, City of Pineville; Jerry O'Glee, City of Shreveport; Georgonna Berry, City of Vidalia; Cindy McMorris, City of Walker; Craig Hamby, City of West Monroe; Tyler Lopez, City of Westwego; James A. Spillers, Claiborne Parish Sheriff's Office; Vernon Stevens, Concordia Parish Sheriff's Office; Michelle Lacosk, East Baton Rouge District Attorney's Office; Briant Beard and Bridgette Fresina, East Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office; Honorable Lydette Williams, East Carroll Parish Sheriff's Office; Jeremy Mitchell, Evangeline Parish Sheriff's Office; Chief Deputy David Rigdon, Franklin Parish Sheriff's Office; Cade Fletcher, Grant Parish Sheriff's Office; Christy Boudreaux and Tommy Favaron, Iberville Parish Sheriff's Office and City of Plaquemine; Corey Wilson, Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office; Brad Robin, Lafayette Parish Consolidated Government; Capt. Karla Beck, Lafourche Parish Sheriff's Office; Major Chad Alexander, Lincoln Parish Sheriff's Office; Aldon Thomasson, Livingston Parish Sheriff's Office; Roxanne Barrios-Juneau, Louisiana District Attorneys' Association; Sheriff Mike Tubbs, Morehouse Parish Sheriff's Office; Joanne Schmidt, New Orleans Police Department; Randall Robillard, North Louisiana Crime Lab; Val M. Solino, Orleans Parish District Attorney's Office; Tina Haines Brown, Orleans Parish Juvenile Court; Desiree Cook-Calvin, Orleans Parish Sheriff's Office; Dannielle Berger, Orleans Public Defender Program; April Durnin, Plaquemines Parish Sheriff's Office; Tamara Hawkins, Pointe Coupee Parish Sheriff's Office; Debbie McBeth, Rapides Parish Sheriff's Office; Steven Brignac, St. James Parish Sheriff's Office; Jesse Martin, Jr., St. Landry Parish Sheriff's Office; William Hart, John Kahl, St. Mary Parish Sheriff's Office, St. Tammany Parish Sheriff's Office; Richard O'Keefe, St. Tammany Sheriff's Office; Patrick Stoufflet, Tangipahoa Parish Sheriff's Office; Bobbie O'Bryan,

Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government - Houma Police Department; Kayla Dupre and Darryl Stewart, Terrebonne Parish Sheriff's Office; Lt. Rodney Varnado, Town of Amite; Anna B. LaPointe, Town of Erath; Darren Dufrene, Marcell Rodriguez and Frank Rawle, Town of Jean Lafitte; Chief Lewis B. Russell, Town of Oak Grove; Kenneth Bryan, Union Parish Sheriff's Office; Karen McInnis, Vernon Parish Sheriff's Office; Chief Roosevelt Porter, Village of Epps; Brent Jones, Washington Parish Sheriff's Office; Bobby Igo, III, Webster Parish Sheriff's Office; Nick Dooley, Zahcary Simmers, West Baton Rouge Sheriff's Office, West Carroll Sheriff's Office; and Jeremy P. Edwards, Winn Parish Sheriff's Office.

#### ROLL CALL

Roll Call was taken and a quorum was present.

#### SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

• <u>Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps</u>:

Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked if everyone would keep Linda Gautier and her family in their thoughts and prayers. He said that although she was there today, she would still need some hugs 'from family' given the loss of her father.

• Linda Gautier:

Ms. Gautier said because there were many representatives present at the meeting today, she wanted to introduce LCLE staff involved with the BJAG program. She introduced Ingram Scott, BJAG Program Manager and Shelly Foster, BJAG Grants Reviewer (Fiscal). Then, she asked Ms. Foster to come and talk about the fiscal reporting.

Ms. Foster announced that agencies cannot make an \*obligation for purchases or purchase orders, prior to the LCLE Commission meeting approval and prior to the project being awarded.\*obligation (obligating funds for a particular item or personnel prior to the project being approved and awarded).

#### APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion for approval of the March 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2016 Agenda, as presented. Major Paul Edmonson made a motion to approve the Agenda, as presented. Chief Carlos Stout seconded the motion. The motion carried.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

A. Consideration of November 4, 2015 Minutes

Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion for approval of the November 4<sup>th</sup>, 2015 Minutes, as presented. Chief Carlos Stout made a motion to approve the November 4<sup>th</sup>, 2015, Minutes. Major Paul Edmonson seconded the motion. The motion carried.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

# A. Introduction of new LCLE Executive Director, Mr. Jim Craft by Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps

Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps introduced the new LCLE Executive Director, Jim Craft. Mr. Craft was welcomed by all with a loud handclap. Chairman Knaps commented that Mr. Craft has been in law enforcement most of his life and recently retired as Lafayette Police Chief. He mentioned that you probably recognize him through the Lafayette theater shootings event last year. Chairman Knaps went on to say, that he has known Mr. Craft for the past nine (9) years, and he is a man of good honor and character and will serve well in this capacity.

#### **B.** 2015 Allocation Requests – Announced by District, by Representative

#### **DISTRICT 1**, Northwest District – 9 Allocations totaling \$214, 618 Representative: Jeremy Edwards

- 1. Bienville Parish Sheriff's Office, Targeting Illegal Substances, \$8,777
- 2. Bossier Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$46,318
- 3. Claiborne Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$18,536
- 4. Lincoln Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$20,329
- 5. Minden, City of, Enhanced Crime Scene Unit, \$2,102
- 6. Natchitoches, City of, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$21,943
- 7. North Louisiana Crime Lab, Crime Lab Upgrade, \$9,054
- 8. Shreveport, City of, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$69,077
- 9. Webster Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$18,482

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 1 - 2015 Allocations. Major Paul Edmonson made a motion to recommend approval of the above allocations. Sheriff Mike Tubbs seconded the motion. The motion carried. Major Chad Alexander abstained on Lincoln Parish Sheriff's Office.

#### **<u>DISTRICT 2</u>**, North Delta District – 12 Allocations totaling \$208,802 *Representative: David Rigdon*

- 10. Caldwell Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Patrols, \$6,218
- 11. East Carroll Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Justice Technology, \$10,594
- 12. Epps, Village of, Criminal Justice Technology, \$2,104
- 13. Franklin Parish Sheriff's Office, Street Sales Disruption, \$12,806
- 14. Madison Parish Sheriff's Office, *Targeting Illegal Substances*, \$7,425
- 15. Morehouse Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$23,983
- 16. Oak Grove, Town of, Criminal Justice Technology, \$3,725
- 17. Richland Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Justice Technology, \$12,985
- 18. Tensas Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Patrols, \$3,056
- 19. Union Parish Sheriff's Office, Street Sales Disruption, \$13,911
- 20. West Carroll Parish Sheriff's Office, K-9, \$14,740
- 21. West Monroe, City of, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$97,255

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 2 - 2015 Allocations. District Attorney Michael Cassidy made a motion to recommend approval of the above allocations. Major Paul Edmonson seconded the motion. The motion carried. Sheriff Mike Tubbs abstained on Morehouse Parish Sheriff's Office.

#### **DISTRICT 3**, Red River Delta – 9 Allocations totaling \$188,833

Representative: Jeremy Edwards

- 22. Alexandria, City of, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$32,737
- 23. Avoyelles Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$22,820
- 24. Concordia Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$22,820
- 25. Grant Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$22,820
- 26. Pineville, City of, Street Reduction of Violent Crime, \$10,241
- 27. Rapides Parish Sheriff's Office, Anti-Terrorist Program, \$16,696
- 28. Vernon Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$40,162
- 29. Vidalia, City of, Crime Activity Patrol, \$7,302
- 30. Winn Parish Sheriff's Office, *Integrated Criminal Apprehension Program* (*ICAP*), \$13,235

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 3 - 2015 Allocations. Chief Carlos Stout made a motion to recommend approval of the above allocations. Sheriff Mike Tubbs seconded the motion. The motion carried. Sheriff Doug Anderson abstained on Avoyelles Parish Sheriff's Office.

#### **<u>DISTRICT 4</u>**, Evangeline – 13 Allocations totaling \$206,669

Representative: Amanda Bourque

- 31. 16th Judicial District Attorney's Office, Drug Court Juvenile, \$11,787
- 32. 27th Judicial District Attorney's Office, *Drug Court Juvenile*, \$9,490
- 33. Abbeville, City of, *Street Gang Reduction*, \$13,244
- 34. Acadia Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$18,029
- 35. Breaux Bridge, City of, Criminal Activity Patrol, \$5,745
- 36. Erath, Town of, Targeting Violent Criminals, \$16,745
- 37. Evangeline Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Justice Technology, \$11,344
- 38. Franklin, City of, Criminal Patrols, \$10,613
- 39. Iberia Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$24,976
- 40. Lafayette City Parish Consolidated Government, *Targeting Computer and High Tech Crimes*, \$45,415
- 41. St. Landry Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Justice Technology, \$12,079
- 42. St. Mary Parish Sheriff's Office, K-9 Narcotics, \$10,078
- 43. Vermilion Parish Sheriff's Office, Narcotics Response Team, \$17,124

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 4 - 2015 Allocations. Chief Carlos Stout

made a motion to recommend approval of the above allocations. District Attorney Michael Cassidy seconded the motion. The motion carried.

### **<u>DISTRICT 5</u>**, Capital District – 32 Allocations totaling \$309,229

Representative: Wanda Johnson

- 44. 19th Judicial District Attorney's Office, Violent Crime Prosecution, \$20,028
- 45. 20th Judicial District Attorney's Office, Pretrial Intervention, \$2,518
- 46. 21st Judicial District Attorney's Office, Criminal Records Improvement, \$7,916
- 47. 22nd Judicial District Attorney's Office, Career Criminal Prosecution, \$15,834
- 48. Amite City, Town of, Criminal Records Improvement, \$1,742
- 49. Ascension Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$14,408
- 50. Baker, City of, Criminal Justice Technology, \$3,957
- 51. Baton Rouge City Constable's Office, Targeting Violent Criminals, \$13,948
- 52. Baton Rouge, City of, Targeting Violent Criminals, \$25,334
- 53. Bogalusa, City of, Criminal Patrols, \$2,763
- 54. Denham Springs, City of, Criminal Patrols, \$2,056
- 55. East Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$32,786
- 56. East Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office, Targeting Violent Criminals, \$14,404
- 57. East Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office, Violent Crime Task Force, \$7,916
- 58. East Feliciana Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Patrols, \$1,185
- 59. Gonzales, City of, Criminal Justice Technology, \$3,486
- 60. Hammond, City of, K-9 Program, \$11,875
- 61. Iberville Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Patrol, \$4,358
- 62. Iberville Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$20,578
- 63. Livingston Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Patrols, \$7,899
- 64. Plaquemine, City of, Criminal Justice Technology, \$2,767
- 65. Pointe Coupee Parish Sheriff's Office, Information Systems Upgrade, \$6,015
- 66. St. Francisville, Town of, *Integrated Criminal Apprehension Program*, (ICAP), \$1,407
- 67. St. Helena Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Justice Technology, \$1,980
- 68. Tangipahoa Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$28,024
- 69. Walker, Town of, Criminal Patrols, \$1,263
- 70. Washington Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$12,267
- 71. Washington Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Patrols, \$6,329
- 72. West Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office, Anti-Terrorists Program, \$10,288
- 73. West Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$14,561
- 74. West Feliciana Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Patrols, \$5,380
- 75. Zachary, City of, Community Policing, \$3,957

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 5 - 2015 Allocations. Major Paul Edmonson made a motion to recommend approval of the above allocations. District Attorney Michael Cassidy seconded the motion. The motion carried.

#### **DISTRICT 6**, Southwest – 2 Allocations totaling \$202,404

Representative: Bonnie Vaughan

- 76. Allen Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$56,673
- 77. Beauregard Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$145,731

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 6 - 2015 Allocations. District Attorney Michael Cassidy made a motion to recommend approval of the above allocations. Sheriff Mike Tubbs seconded the motion. The motion carried.

#### DISTRICT 7, Jefferson/Metropolitan – 15 Allocations totaling \$300,116 Representative: Jody Moreau

- 78. 22nd Judicial District Attorney's Office, Career Criminal Prosecution, \$20,000
- 79. 24th Judicial District Attorney's Office, Pre-Trial Intervention, \$44,000
- 80. 25th Judicial District Attorney's Office, Criminal Justice Technology, \$9,044
- 81. Gretna, City of, Street Sales Disruption, \$19,500
- 82. Harahan, City of, Street Sales Disruption, \$11,000
- 83. Jean Lafitte, Town of, Street Sales Disruption, \$5,072
- 84. Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$43,000
- 85. Kenner, City of, Criminal Patrols, \$21,500
- 86. Lafourche Parish Sheriff's Office, Street Sales Disruption, \$20,000
- 87. Plaquemines Parish Sheriff's Office, Street Sales Disruption, \$5,000
- 88. St. James Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Justice Technology, \$10,000
- 89. St. Tammany Parish Sheriff's Office, Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$30,000
- 90. Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government/ Houma P.D., *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$27,500
- 91. Terrebonne Parish Sheriff's Office, Criminal Justice Technology, \$17,500
- 92. Westwego, City of, Criminal Patrols, \$17,000

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 7 - 2015 Allocations. Sheriff Mike Tubbs made a motion to recommend approval of the above allocations. Major Paul Edmonson seconded the motion. The motion carried. Ms. Cynthia Austin abstained on the 24<sup>th</sup> Judicial District Attorney's Office.

#### **<u>DISTRICT 9</u>**, Orleans – 5 Allocations totaling \$308,065

Representative: George Lawrence on behalf of Maria-Kay Chetta

- 93. New Orleans, City of Health Department, Pre-Trial Intervention, \$79,656
- 94. New Orleans, City of New Orleans Police Department, *Violent Crime Unit*, \$97,086
- 95. Orleans Parish District Attorney, Pre-Trial Intervention, \$51,072
- 96. Orleans Parish Juvenile Court, Differentiated Case Management, \$35,445
- 97. Orleans Indigent Defender Program, Indigent Defender, \$44,806

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 9 - 2015 Allocations. District Attorney Michael Cassidy made a motion to recommend approval of the above allocations. Chief Carlos Stout seconded the motion. The motion carried.

#### **<u>DISTRICT 8</u>**, STATE LEVEL – 1 Allocations totaling \$140,000

Representative: Ingram Scott

#### 98. Louisiana District Attorneys Association, State Civil RICO Training, \$140,000

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 8 - 2015 Allocation. District Attorney Michael Cassidy made a motion to recommend approval of the above allocation. Major Paul Edmonson seconded the motion. The motion carried.

#### C. Increase Requests – Ingram Scott

None.

#### **D.** Waiver Requests – Ingram Scott

- 1. **#3052,** West Monroe, City of, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force,* 6-Month Pre-Award Cost Limit
- 2. **#3086,** Union Parish Sheriff's Office, *Street Sales Disruption,* 48-Month Limitation
- 3. **#3120**, Orleans Parish District Attorney, *Pre-Trial Intervention*, 48-Month Limitation

After confirming that all Waiver Requests were in order and no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above Waiver Requests. Major Paul Edmonson made a motion to recommend approval of the above Waiver Requests. Sheriff Doug Anderson seconded the motion. The motion carried.

#### **E.** Consideration of <u>Non-Confidential</u> Applications

All applications are being approved, pending final program review by LCLE staff.

#### **<u>DISTRICT 1</u>**, Northwest District – Representative: Jeremy Edwards

- 1. **#3001,** North Louisiana Crime Lab, *Crime Lab Upgrade*, \$9,054 (continuation); Representative: Randall Robillard
- 2. **#3092**, Bienville Parish Sheriff's Office, *Targeting Illegal Substances*, \$8,777 (continuation); Representative: John Crawford
- 3. **#3129,** Minden, City of, *Enhanced Crime Scene Unit*, \$2,102 (continuation); Representative: Ronald Payton

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 1 - Non-Confidential Applications. District Attorney Michael Cassidy made a motion to recommend approval of the above Non-Confidential Applications. Sheriff Mike Tubbs seconded. The motion carried.

#### **<u>DISTRICT 2</u>**, North Delta District – Representative: Marky Tucker

- 4. **#3011** East Carroll Parish Sheriff's Office, *Criminal Justice Technology*, \$10,594 (new); Representative: Honorable Wydette Williams
- 5. **#3026**, Caldwell Parish Sheriff's Office, *Criminal Patrols*, \$6,218 (continuation); Representative: Jack McKeithen
- 6. **#3037** West Carroll Parish Sheriff's Office, *K-9 Project*, \$14,740 (new); Representative: Nick Dooley
- 7. **#3042** Oak Grove, Town of, *Criminal Justice Technology*, \$3,725(continuation); Representative: Chief Lewis Russell
- 8. **#3121** Epps, Village of, *Criminal Justice Technology*, \$2,104 (new); Representative: Chief Roosevelt Porter
- 9. **#3127** Franklin Parish Sheriff's Office, *Street Sales Disruption*, \$12,806 (continuation); Representative: Chief Deputy David Rigdon

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 2 – Non-Confidential Applications. District Attorney Michael Cassidy made a motion to recommend approval of the above Non-Confidential Applications. Chief Carlos Stout seconded the motion. The motion carried.

#### **<u>DISTRICT 3</u>**, Red River Delta – Representative: Jeremy Edwards

- 10. **#2996** Winn Parish Sheriff's Office, *Integrated Criminal Apprehension Program* (ICAP), \$13,235 (continuation); Representative: Jeremy Edwards
- 11. **#3058** Pineville, City of, *Street Reduction of Violent Crime*, \$10,241 (continuation); Representative: Joe Salmon Jr.
- 12. **#3080** Vidalia, City of, *Crime Activity Patrol*, \$7,302 (continuation); Representative: Georganna Berry
- 13. **#3096** Rapides Parish Sheriff's Office, *Anti-Terrorist Program*, \$16,696 (continuation); Representative: Debbie Mcbeth

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 3 – Non-Confidential Applications. District Attorney Michael Cassidy made a motion to recommend approval of the above Non-Confidential Applications. Major Paul Edmonson seconded the motion. The motion carried.

#### **<u>DISTRICT 4</u>**, Evangeline – Representative: Amanda Bourque

14. **#3013,** Franklin, City of, *Criminal Patrols*, \$10,613 (continuation); Representative: Lt. Gina Cateria

- 15. **#3016**, Evangeline Parish Sheriff's Office, *Criminal Justice Technology*, \$11,344 (continuation); Representative: Jeremy Mitchell
- 16. **#3031,** Erath, Town of, *Targeting Violent Criminals*, \$16,745 (continuation); Representative: Anna LaPointe
- 17. **#3041,** St. Landry Parish Sheriff's Office, *Criminal Justice Technology*, \$12,079 (continuation); Representative: Jesse Martin Jr.
- 18. **#3063,** Breaux Bridge, City of, *Criminal Activity Patrol*, \$5,745 (continuation); Representative: Larry Landry Sr.
- 19. **#3064,** 16th Judicial District Attorney's Office, *Drug Court Juvenile*, \$11,787 (continuation); Representative: Angie Crochet
- 20. **#3072**, St. Mary Parish Sheriff's Office, *K-9 Narcotics*, \$10,078 (continuation); Representative: John Kahl Jr.

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 4 – Non-Confidential Applications. Sheriff Mike Tubbs made a motion to recommend approval of the above Non-Confidential Applications. Chief Carlos Stout seconded the motion. The motion carried.

#### **DISTRICT 5**, Capital District – Representative: Wanda Johnson

- 21. **#3008,** Iberville Parish Sheriff's Office, *Criminal Patrol*, \$4,358 (continuation); Representative: Tommy Favron
- 22. **#3021**, Washington Parish Sheriff's Office, *Criminal Patrols*, \$6,329 (continuation); Representative: Brent Jones
- 23. **#3023**, 19th District Attorney's Office, *Violent Crime Prosecution*, \$20,028 (continuation); Representative: Mark Durmaine
- 24. **#3030,** Bogalusa, City of, *Criminal Patrols*, \$2,763 (continuation); Representative: Gene Crosby
- 25. **#3038,** Baton Rouge, City of, *Targeting Violent Prosecution*, \$25,334 (continuation); Representative: Neal Noel
- 26. **#3050**, East Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office, *Targeting Violent Criminals*, \$14,404 (continuation); Representative: Briant Beard
- 27. **#3051**, East Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office, *Violent Crime Task Force*, \$7,916 (continuation); Representative: Briant Beard
- 28. **#3057**, Hammond, City of, *K-9 Program*, \$11,875 (new); Representative: Charles Borchers, IV
- 29. **#3071**, 22nd Judicial District Attorney's Office, *Career Criminal Prosecution*, \$15,834 (continuation); Representative: Tony G. Sanders
- 30. **#3073**, 21st Judicial District Attorney's Office, *Criminal Records Improvement*, \$7,916 (continuation); Representative: Donna McArthur
- 31. **#3075**, Denham Springs, City of, *Criminal Patrols*, \$2,056 (continuation); Representative: Donna Jennings
- 32. **#3087**, Pointe Coupee Parish Sheriff's Office, *Information Systems Upgrade*, \$6,015 (continuation); Representative: Tamara Hawkins
- 33. **#3101,** West Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office, *Anti-Terrorists Program*, \$10,288 (continuation); Representative: Zachary Simmers

- 34. **#3106,** Gonzales, City of, *Criminal Justice Technology*, \$3,486 (continuation); Representative: Leland Sykes
- 35. **#3107,** Walker, City of, *Criminal Patrols*, \$1,263 (continuation); Representative: Cindy McMorris
- 36. **#3108,** Livingston Parish Sheriff's Office, *Criminal Patrols*, \$7,899 (continuation); Representative: Aldon Thomasson
- 37. **#3116**, St. Francisville, Town of, *Integrated Criminal Apprehension Program* (*ICAP*), \$1,407 (continuation); Representative: Billie Giroir
- 38. **#3117**, West Feliciana Parish Sheriff's Office, *Criminal Patrols*, \$5,380 (continuation); Representative: Billie Giroir
- 39. **#3126**, Plaquemine, City of, *Criminal Justice Technology*, \$2,767 (new); Representative: Christy Boudreaux
- 40. **#3141**, Amite City, Town of, *Criminal Records Improvement*, \$1,742 (continuation); Representative: Lt. Rodney Varnado

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 5 – Non-Confidential Applications. District Michael Cassidy made a motion to recommend approval of the above Non-Confidential Applications. Major Paul Edmonson seconded the motion. The motion carried.

#### **<u>DISTRICT 7</u>**, Jefferson/Metropolitan – Representative: Jody L. Moreau

- 41. **#2983** Westwego, City of, *Criminal Patrols*, \$17,000 (continuation); Representative: Tyler Lopez
- 42. **#2989** Terrebonne Parish Sheriff's Office, *Criminal Justice Technology*, \$17,500 (new); Representative: Darryl Stewart
- 43. **#3005**, 24th Judicial District Attorney's Office, *Pre-Trial Intervention*, \$44,000 (continuation); Representative: Cynthia Austin
- 44. **#3014,** 25th Judicial District Attorney's Office, *Criminal Justice Technology*, \$9,044(continuation); Representative: Rae Riley
- 45. **#3049,** 22nd Judicial District Attorney's Office, *Career Criminal Prosecution*, \$20,000 (continuation); Representative: Tony Sanders / Margaret Kerley
- 46. **#3119** Lafourche Parish Sheriff's Office, *Street Sales Disruption*, \$20,000 (new); Representative: Cpt. Karla Beck
- 47. **#3122** St. James Parish Sheriff's Office, *Criminal Justice Technology*, \$10,000 (continuation); Representative: Steven Brignac
- 48. **#3137** Plaquemines Parish Sheriff's Office, *Street Sales Disruption*, \$5,000 (continuation); Representative: April Durnin

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 7 – Non-Confidential Applications. District Attorney Michael Cassidy made a motion to recommend approval of the above Non-Confidential Applications. Sheriff Doug Anderson seconded the motion. The motion carried. Cynthia Austin abstained on the  $24^{th}$  Judicial District Attorney's Office.

#### **DISTRICT 9**, Orleans – Representative: Maria Kay Chetta

- 49. **#3006,** New Orleans, City of Health Department, *Pre-Trial Intervention*, \$79,656 (new); Representative: Byrne Sherwood
- 50. **#3022**, Orleans Parish Juvenile Court, *Differentiated Case Management*, \$35,445 (new); Representative: Tina Haines Brown
- 51. **#3033**, New Orleans, City of New Orleans Police Department, *Violent Crime Unit*, \$97,086 (continuation); Representative: Joanne Schmidt
- 52. **#3120**, Orleans Parish District Attorney, *Pre-Trial Intervention*, \$51,072 (continuation); Representative: Val Solino
- 53. **#3128,** Orleans Indigent Defender Program, *Indigent Defender*, \$44,806 (new); Representative: Dannielle Berger

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 9 – Non-Confidential Applications. District Attorney Michael Cassidy made a motion to recommend approval of the above Non-Confidential Applications. Chief Carlos Stout seconded the motion. The motion carried.

#### **DISTRICT 8, STATE LEVEL – Representative: Ingram Scott**

54. **#3103**, Louisiana District Attorneys Association, *State Civil RICO Training*, \$140,000 (continuation); Representative: Roxanne Barrios

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 8 – Non-Confidential Applications. Major Paul Edmonson made a motion to recommend approval of the above Non-Confidential Applications. Chief Carlos Stout seconded the motion. The motion carried.

**F.** Consideration of Confidential Applications – Representative: Ingram Scott Chairman will announce "non-essential personnel clear the room for a confidential application"

#### DISTRICT 1, Northwest District

- 1. **#2984,** Bossier Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$46,318 (continuation); Representative: Matt Gaydres
- 2. **#3039,** Shreveport, City of, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$69,077 (continuation); Representative: Jerry Oglee
- 3. **#3043**, Natchitoches, City of, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$21,943 (continuation); Representative: Nikeo Collins
- 4. **#3070,** Claiborne Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$18,536 (continuation); Representative: James Spillers
- 5. **#3089,** Webster Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$18,482 (continuation); Representative: Bobby Igo
- 6. **#3105**, Lincoln Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$20,329 (continuation); Representative: Major Chad Alexander

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 1 -Confidential Applications. Chief Carlos Stout made a motion to recommend approval of the above Confidential Applications. Major Paul Edmonson seconded the motion. The motion carried. Major Chad Alexander abstained on Lincoln Parish Sheriff's Office.

#### **DISTRICT 2**, North Delta District

- 7. **#3052** West Monroe, City of, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$97,255 (continuation); Representative: Craig Hamby
- 8. **#3085** Morehouse Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$23,983 (continuation); Representative: Sheriff Mike Tubbs
- 9. **#3086** Union Parish Sheriff's Office, *Street Sales* Disruption, \$13,911 (continuation); Representative: Kenneth Bryan

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 2 -Confidential Applications. Chief Carlos Stout made a motion to recommend approval of the above Confidential Applications. Sheriff Doug Anderson seconded the motion. The motion carried. Sheriff Mike Tubbs abstained on Morehouse Parish Sheriff's Office.

#### **DISTRICT 3**, Red River Delta

- 10. **#2986** Concordia Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$22,820 (continuation); Representative: Vernon Stevens
- 11. **#2997** Vernon Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$40,162 (continuation); Representative: Karen McInnis
- 12. **#3036**, Alexandria, City of, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$32,737 (continuation); Representative: Clifford Gatlin
- 13. **#3046** Grant Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$22,820 (continuation); Representative: Cade Fletcher
- 14. **#3077** Avoyelles Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$22,820 (continuation); Representative: Ray Chaisson

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 3 – Confidential Applications. Chief Carlos Stout made a motion to recommend approval of the above Confidential Applications. District Attorney Michael Cassidy seconded the motion. The motion carried. Sheriff Doug Anderson abstained on Avoyelles Parish Sheriff's Office.

#### **<u>DISTRICT 4</u>**, Evangeline

15. **#3015,** Iberia Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$24,976 (continuation); Representative: Deborah Lourd With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion recommending District 4 – Confidential Application be <u>**TABLED**</u>. No representative was present. Major Paul Edmonson made a motion to recommend application be tabled. District Attorney Michael Cassidy seconded the motion. The motion carried. The application was tabled.

#### **<u>DISTRICT 5</u>**, Capital District

- 16. **#3010,** Tangipahoa Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$28,024 (continuation); Representative: Pat Stoufflet
- 17. **#3017**, Washington Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$12,267 (continuation); Representative: Brent Jones
- 18. **#3059**, West Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$14,561 (continuation); Representative: Zachary Simmers
- 19. **#3094,** East Baton Rouge Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$32,786 (continuation); Representative: Bridgette Fresina
- 20. **#3125,** Ascension Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$14,408 (continuation); Representative: Will Reamers
- 21. **#3177**, Iberville Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$20,578 (continuation); Representative: Christy Boudreau and Tommy Favaron

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 5 – Confidential Applications. Chief Carlos Stout made a motion to recommend approval of the above Confidential Applications. District Attorney Michael Cassidy seconded the motion. The motion carried.

#### **DISTRICT 6**, Southwest

- 22. **#2988,** Beauregard Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$145,731 (continuation); Representative: Ricky Moses
- 23. **#2992,** Allen Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$56,673 (continuation); Representative: Deputy Linda Hamilton

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 6 – Confidential Applications. District Attorney Michael Cassidy made a motion to recommend approval of the above Confidential Applications. Chief Carlos Stout seconded the motion. The motion carried.

#### **DISTRICT 7**, Jefferson/Metropolitan

- 24. **#2985**, Kenner, City of, *Criminal Patrols*, \$21,500 (continuation); Representative: Salvador Lejarza, Jr.
- 25. **#3044,** Gretna, City of, *Street Sales Disruption*, \$19,500 (new); Representative: Rudy Dusaules

- 26. **#3047**, Jefferson Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$43,000 (continuation); Representative: Sgt. Corey Wilson
- 27. **#3048** St. Tammany Parish Sheriff's Office, *Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force*, \$30,000 (continuation); Representative: William Hart
- 28. #3124 Terrebonne Parish Consolidated Government/ Houma P.D., Multi-Jurisdictional Task Force, \$27,500 (continuation); Representative: Bobbie O'Bryan
- 29. **#3136**, Jean Lafitte, Town of, *Street Sales Disruption*, \$5,072 (continuation); Representative: Chief Marcell Rodriquez
- 30. **#3142**, Harahan, City of, *Street Sales Disruption*, \$11,000 (continuation); Representative: Tracey Whittle

With no further comment, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to recommend approval of the above District 7 -Confidential Applications. Chief Carlos Stout made a motion to recommend approval of the above Confidential Applications. District Attorney Michael Cassidy seconded the motion. The motion carried.

#### NEXT MEETING DATES

May 11 – 12, 2016 Embassy Suites 4914 Constitution Avenue Baton Rouge 70808 225.924.6566

#### ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to conduct, Chairman, Chief Mike Knaps asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Sheriff Mike Tubbs made a motion to adjourn the Drug Control and Violent Crime Policy Board meeting. Chief Carlos Stout seconded the motion. The motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 3:04 p.m.

Submitted by: Roxanne Langston